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Posted: 2/24/2014 8:12:18 AMQuestion: 6100: Can you please provide the budget amount . Not listed in 
solicitation.

Status:The Authorized Estimate is $23,638,433.00 Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/28/2014 9:52:04 AM

Posted: 2/24/2014 2:02:28 PMQuestion: 6122: What is the engineer's estimate, this is needed for the bonding 
company. 

Status:The budget amount is $23,638,433.00. We are unable to provide the 
Authorized Engineer's Estimate.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

3/4/2014 9:51:25 AM

Status:The Authorized Estimate is $23,638,433.00 Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER VOIDED

2/28/2014 9:51:28 AM

Posted: 2/27/2014 2:57:59 PMQuestion: 6174: The quantity for removal of existing concrete pavement in the comp 
book does not match the quantity on the bid sheets.  which is correct?

Status:The quantity for 110-4 (Removal of Existing concrete) for project 
42872015201 is 350 SY and for project 42924625201 is 2286 SY = a 
total of 2636 SY. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/28/2014 9:26:31 AM

Posted: 3/3/2014 4:15:23 PMQuestion: 6236: Can the CADD files be made available?

District Address:

District Phone:

District 4 Construction Office, located at 3400 West Commercial Blvd. Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 777-4130



Status:Plans are only provided to the Contractor through CPP Online Ordering 
System in two formats PDF and Postscript.  

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

3/4/2014 3:00:36 PM

Posted: 3/4/2014 4:06:30 PMQuestion: 6263: District Approved Answer: Plans are only provided to the 
Contractor through CPP Online Ordering System in two formats PDF 
and Postscript. 

Other proposal have the CADD file provided through the CPP online 
ordering system

Posted: 3/5/2014 4:44:04 PMQuestion: 6289: The comp book states it for FPID No. 428720-1-52-01; the removal 
of the exist concrete pavement amount shown on this project is 350 sy 
not the amount mentioned in your answer for this job number, could you 
please provide the comp book for FPID No. 429246-2-52-01?   

thank you 

Status:Comp book is posted on the CPP Online Ordering website by Contracts 
Administration Office. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

3/6/2014 10:42:34 AM

Posted: 3/10/2014 2:55:35 PMQuestion: 6330: Are lane closures limited to 1 mile total, or can there be a 1 mile 
lane closer in both directions at the same time.

Status:Simultaneous lane closures in both directions of travel are permitted.  
Each lane closure may be a maximum of one mile in length. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

3/11/2014 7:25:51 AM

Posted: 3/20/2014 3:45:33 PMQuestion: 6537: Project 428720-1-52-01 identifies milling and resurfacing on the 
typical section.  the milling and resurfacing quantities match on the comp 
book but i believe the rework asphalt item is covering the same areas 
denoted in the previously mentioned work.  Is this a redundant item?

Status:Yes, the milling and resurfacing quantities and the rework asphalt item 
are meant to be compensated for the same areas. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

3/21/2014 10:21:53 AM

Posted: 3/20/2014 4:23:09 PMQuestion: 6538: The Bid Solicitation, the Summary of Pay Items, and the Tabulation 
of Quantities provided in the Signalization Plans, all indicate clearly a 
"Prestressed Concrete Pole (F&I) (Type P-VIII)". The Concrete Strain 
Pole Schedule, on Sheet T-10, clearly indentifies Type P-VII Concrete 
Strain Poles. Please verify the correct size strain pole that will be required 
for this project. 



Status:Based on the structural calculations, type P-VII Concrete Strain Poles 
are required for signal poles as indicated on Plan sheet T-10. 
Contractors shall bid pay item number 641-2-18 for installation of type VII 
Concrete Strain Pole and a revision will be forth coming after the bid to 
clarify the Pay item number.  

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

3/21/2014 1:44:40 PM

Posted: 3/21/2014 9:27:19 AMQuestion: 6540: In the ITS Plans Tabulation of Quantities, Item #641-2-18 
Prestressed Concrete Pole (F&I) (Type P-VIII)is being utilized for an ITS 
Pole (without a lowering device), as indicated on the ITS-10 Pole Data 
Table sheet. The Design Standard Index 17725, specifies the criteria for 
this pole as a Type P-IV pole. The Basis of Estimates classifies this ITS 
Pole as Item # 785-1-13 ITS Pole (F&I)(Concrete) (Without Lowering 
Device). Please verify that this pole should be a concrete Type P-IV 
square pole without lowering device, as indicated in the Design 
Standards, and additionally verify the proper pay item that should be 
utilized.

Status:Based on the structural calculations, type P-VIII Pole (Pay item # 641-2-
18) is needed for installation of solar panels. These poles will not require 
a lowering device.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

3/21/2014 3:29:43 PM

Posted: 3/21/2014 11:49:18 AMQuestion: 6542: Are the milling, resurfacing and the rework item all going to be 
incorporated in the same area?  

Or is this like an alternate item where one activity will be selected over the 
other?

Status:The intent is mill the 2 1/4 inch of existing asphalt, then rework 1 1/2 inch 
of existing asphalt and 1 1/2 inch of Type SP Structural Course in 
accordance with Specification Section 325 in the contract. Please read 
your specification for all details 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

3/21/2014 11:59:14 AM

Posted: 4/14/2014 11:30:45 AMQuestion: 6847: What is the length required for the CCTV camera PVIII poles?

Status:Please see Pole Data Sheet, sheet IT-10 for pole mounting height and 
embedment depth.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/14/2014 3:09:46 PM

Posted: 4/21/2014 1:42:32 PMQuestion: 6937: Does FDOT support (accepts) automatic bid withdrawal system in 
Bid Express?



Status:Contracts Administration has a web page that provides details on the Bid 
Express/Expedite product, including a presentation and manual. 
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/cc-admin/Software/Expedite/hexpedite.shtm 

In addition to the link describing Bid Express, These are the steps to 
withdraw a bid:
Log into Bid Express as administrator.
Open the letting tab.
Click on the subject letting.
Delete the proposal from the list.
Put a note in "Alert" that the proposal has been withdrawn.

The Contracts Administration Office could answer any specific questions 
directly. (850) 414-4000. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/22/2014 9:43:27 AM

Status:Contracts Administration has a web page that provides details on the Bid 
Express/Expedite product, including a presentation and manual.  
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/cc-admin/Software/Expedite/hexpedite.shtm 

The Contracts Administration Office could answer any specific questions 
directly.  (850) 414-4000.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER VOIDED

4/22/2014 9:37:05 AM


